
 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 

 

 
 

 
i 

ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

To:   Scrutiny Committee Members: Gawthrope (Chair), Perry (Vice-Chair), 
Moore, Pitt, Ratcliffe, Robertson, C. Smart and M. Smart 
 
Alternates: Councillors Sinnott and Tunnacliffe 
 
Executive Councillor for Environment, Waste and Public Health: 
Councillor Roberts 
 
Executive Councillor for Planning Policy and Transport: Councillor 
Blencowe 
 

Despatched: Thursday, 18 December 2014 

  

Date: Tuesday, 13 January 2015 

Time: 5.30 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall 

Contact:  James Goddard Direct Dial:  01223 457013 
 
 

AGENDA 

1    Apologies   
 

 To receive any apologies for absence.  

2    Declarations of Interest   
 

 Members are asked to declare at this stage any interests that they may 
have in an item shown on this agenda. If any member of the Committee is 
unsure whether or not they should declare an interest on a particular 
matter, they should seek advice from the Head of Legal Services before 
the meeting.  

3    Minutes  (Pages 7 - 28) 
 

 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 17 October 2014 as a 
correct record. (Pages 7 - 28) 

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

4    Public Questions   
 

 Please see information at the end of the agenda  
 
Items for Decision by the Executive Councillor, Without Debate 
These Items will already have received approval in principle from the Executive 
Councillor. The Executive Councillor will be asked to approve the recommendations 
as set out in the officer’s report.   
 
There will be no debate on these items, but members of the Scrutiny Committee and 
members of the public may ask questions or comment on the items if they comply 
with the Council’s rules on Public Speaking set out below. 
 
Items for Debate by the Committee and then Decision by the Executive 
Councillor  
 
These items will require the Executive Councillor to make a decision after hearing 
the views of the Scrutiny Committee.    
 
There will be a full debate on these items, and members of the public may ask 
questions or comment on the items if they comply with the Council’s rules on Public 
Speaking set out below. 
 

Decisions for the Executive Councillor for Environment, Waste and Public 
Health 

  
Items for Debate by the Committee and then Decision by the Executive 
Councillor 

5    Environment, Waste and Health Services Portfolio Revenue and 
Capital Budgets 2015/16 (Estimate), 2016/17, 2017/18, 2018/19 and 
2019/20  (Forecast)   
 

 Report to follow  

6   Stop Human Trafficking Poster Campaign  (Pages 29 - 34) 



 
iii 

 

Decisions for the Executive Councillor for Planning Policy and Transport 

  
Items for Debate by the Committee and then Decision by the Executive 
Councillor 

7    Planning Policy and Transport Services Portfolio Revenue and Capital 
Budgets 2015/16 (Estimate), 2016/17, 2017/18, 2018/19 and 2019/20  
(Forecast)   
 

 Report to follow  

8   Building Control Shared Service Business Case Investigation  (Pages 
35 - 38) 



 
iv 

 

Information for the Public 
 

 
 

Location 
 
 
 
 

The meeting is in the Guildhall on the Market Square 
(CB2 3QJ).  
 
Between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. the building is accessible 
via Peas Hill, Guildhall Street and the Market Square 
entrances. 
 
After 5 p.m. access is via the Peas Hill entrance. 
 
All the meeting rooms (Committee Room 1, 
Committee 2 and the Council Chamber) are on the 
first floor, and are accessible via lifts or stairs.  
 

 
 
 

Public 
Participation 

Some meetings may have parts that will be closed to 
the public, but the reasons for excluding the press 
and public will be given.  
 
Most meetings have an opportunity for members of 
the public to ask questions or make statements.  
 
To ask a question or make a statement please notify 
the Committee Manager (details listed on the front of 
the agenda) prior to the deadline.  
 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items on the published agenda, the deadline is 
the start of the meeting. 

 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items NOT on the published agenda, the 
deadline is 10 a.m. the day before the meeting.  

 
Speaking on Planning or Licensing Applications is 
subject to other rules. Guidance for speaking on these 
issues can be obtained from Democratic Services on 
01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.  
 
Further information about speaking at a City Council 
meeting can be found at: 
 

 



 
v 

https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/speaking-at-
committee-meetings  
 
Cambridge City Council would value your assistance 
in improving the public speaking process of 
committee meetings. If you have any feedback please 
contact Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

Filming, 
recording 
and 
photography 

The Council is committed to being open and 
transparent in the way it conducts its decision making. 
The public may record (e.g. film, audio, tweet, blog) 
meetings which are open to the public.  
 
Anyone who does not want to be recorded should let 
the Chair of the meeting know. Those recording 
meetings are strongly urged to respect the wish of 
any member of the public not to be recorded. 
 

 

Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding please follow 
the instructions of Cambridge City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Level access to the Guildhall is via Peas Hill. 
 
A loop system is available in Committee Room 1, 
Committee Room 2 and the Council Chamber.  
 
Accessible toilets are available on the ground and first 
floor. 
 
Meeting papers are available in large print and other 
formats on request prior to the meeting. 
 
For further assistance please contact Democratic 
Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a committee 
report please contact the officer listed at the end of 
relevant report or Democratic Services on 01223 
457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

 

General 
Information 

Information regarding committees, councilors and the 
democratic process is available at 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk 

 



 
vi 

 
Mod.Gov 
App 

Modern.gov offer an app that can be used to ensure 
you always have the latest meeting papers for the 
committees you are interested in. 
 
http://www.moderngov.co.uk/our-solutions/tablet-app-
paperless-meetings 

 

 
 



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �������
��
��	����
����












�


�����������	
������
	���������	 ��
��	����
����	

 ����

�
 ���
!�



�������"
 
 ��
���##��$
 %�&	'��!�
 (�'���)�
 *����
 (+�����'���)�
 ,�����
 *�		�

-�	�#�..��
-����	$���
��
����	
���
,�
����	



�/��
	���
��
���##��
.��
����������	�
0�$	�
1
*
�#��
2��#	'"
*�	��
-����	$



�/��
	���
��
���##��
.��
*#�����3
*�#���
���
4���$!��	"
5����
6#����&�



�..����$"


7����	��
�.
����������	"
�����
*����

2���
�.
���!���	�
�	��	�3�"
8����&
9���

2���
�.
�!����#�$	
�������$"
*�
#
:��
$

*��;��	
,���3��"
<�'�
-��'���$

=����
7�$�3�
���
���$����	���
,���3��"
%#��
-��'���$��

*�����!�#
���$����	���
���
7�$�3�
�..����"
�'��$	���
6����

�����		��
,���3��"
<���$
%������



�	'��
�..����$"


��
�	�
��
���#
7����	��
�.
�	��	�3�
���
7���#�!���	"
6��
,��>��$

��7�
7����	��
�.
2��#	'
1
����������	�#
�������$"
,�?�
2�##






���	���	�����������	��	���	�������	




�������
�	 ������ ��	


:�
�!�#�3��$
&���
���������


�������
�	 !�"�#�#� ���	�$	��������	


:�
���#���	���$
�.
��	���$	
&���
�����


����%��
�	 � �&���	


4'�
���
	�$
�.
@
<
#�
����
���	��3
&���
�!!�����
���
$�3���
�$
�
������	

�������


����'��
�	 �&(� "	)&��� ���	

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 7



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �������
��
��	����
����












�




,�����$
 �.
 	'�
 !
�#��
 �$?��
 A
�$	���$
 �$
 $�	
 �
	
 
����
 �������
�#
 ���
	�

�	��$�




����*��
�	 �����"+	�"� ��	�#,��	(+	�-�	! ��"���	�$	��. ���/���	
B�8C�D

B8CED

����*��
�#	 ��	 ���" �0	 �-�	 ��� "�	 �$	 ��0&�0#�"+	 
��.�0	 ��	 ����	
�������	����#� .��	


4'�
����$���
&�$
��	���


����1��
�	 �������0	
 ����	
-#��0	2#���	
��. "�	


�&(� "	)&��� ��	
,�����$
�.
	'�
!
�#��
�$?��
�
�
����
�.
A
�$	���$�
�$
$�	
�
	
��#�&�



�3	 ��	 ��(����	 �# ��0	 �-�	 $����4 ��	 �� ���	 ��	 (�-#�$	 �$	 5�6	 /�/(���3	

��,�0	$��	"�#� $ "#� ��7	
 3	 �$	�#�#��	��#$$	4���	/�. ��	��	���3	
  3	 ��4�4-��	.�- "��	/# ����#�"�	4�&�0	(�	&�0���#,��3	

   3	 �$	2#���(�#"-	4�&�0	(�	�-�	��"#� ��	$��	#��	.�- "���3	
 .3	 ��4	��&�" �����	"�&�0	/#,�	#�	  �$��/�0	0�" � ��	4 �-�&�	 $ �&���	

$��/	��-��	"�&�" �	���. "��3	
.3	 !��# ��	 ��	 $ �#�" #�	  /�� "#� ���	  �	 �����0 8	 �9	 ���" $ "#��+	

"������#. ���	�-#�	4�&�0	#� ��	$��/	�-�	�-#��0	���. "�	������#�3	
. 3	 
�#��0	 �-#��0	 ���. "��	 "�&�0	 (�	 (���$ " #�	  $	 0���	  �	 #	 � /��+	

/#����3	 ��	  �$��/�0	 0�" � ��	 �-�&�0	 (�	 /#0�	 ��	 �-�	 (&� ����	
����#� ��3	 �-�	 ������	 �# ��0	 /���	 :&��� ���	 �-#�	 #��4���3	

&������0	 
�&�-	 �#/(� 0���- ��	! ��� "�	 ��&�" �	 ;
�!�<	 #�0	 �-�	
� �+	 ��&�" �	 �-�&�0	 ���	 � �	 �-�/���.��	  ���	 #	 ��#��	 &�� �	 �-�	
"�����(���$ ��	#��	"��#�3	
	

4'�
7����	��
�.
����������	
��$!�����"

��
 4'�
,�##
-���
$�	�
'��
����
�##���	��
 .��
'�
$��3�
$�
 	'�
��	�
��
���#


0�$	�
�������
&�
#�
'���
	�
����
.���
	'�
$�	�
��3���#�$$
�.
&'�	'��

$������$
���
$'����
&�	'
��7�
��
��	�


���
 4'�
 ����
 	�
 0�	������'
 ��
#�
 #���
 	�
 �
 �'��3�
 ��
 $������
 $
�'
 �$

����	�����3
 	�
�?$�
 4'�$
 !��!�$�#
 ������
 ����
 &��?�
 ���
 &�
#�
 ��

��!��	��
 ���?
 	�
 ����������	
 ���
	���
 �����		��
 ��
 .
	
���
 �	�..
 ���

	����

����$
&�
#�
��
���$
#	��
��
!��!�$�#$�


Page 8



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �������
��
��	����
����












�


����
 :�	
 �##
 �!���	����#
 ��	��#$
 (�3
 ��!�	
 $�	�
 .
��	���$)
 ��
#�
 ��
 3����
 �	

!��$��	�
�
	
&�
#�
��
�����$$��
 ��
 .
	
���
4'���
 �$
�
�
$���$$
��$�
	�

��?�
	'�$
�'��3��


���
 �	�..
&�
#�
��
���$
#	��
��
.
	
��
��3�����3
$'����
$������
!��!�$�#$�
8

?��
���$�����	���
&�$
'�&
$	�..
��
#�
	����#
	�
	'�
0�	������'
$�	��


��
 4�
�?
 F��
��$G
&�
#�
��
 �����&��
 ��
 .
	
��
 .��
�!	��
�
�..��������
4'�

7����	��
�.
����������	�
2���
�.
-�.
$�
1
����������	
���
�/��
	���

��
���##��
 .��
 ����������	�
 0�$	�
 ���
 *
�#��
 2��#	'
 �		�����
 �
 $	�..

���	��3
���
�����		��
	�
&��?
&�	'
$	�..
	�
����#�!
	'�
��$	
��
	�$�


���
 6��
&��	'��
������
	�
��
.��	����
��	�
�!���	����#
!#��$
$�
���&$
��
#�

����$$
	'�
0�	������'
$�	��


����
 ���	���
��
�.
 	'�
�..����G$
��!��	
$�	
�
	
!#�����
$����3$�
 ���#
���3
	'�

#�$$
�.
���
'���
�.
$�������




4'�
2���
�.
-�.
$�
1
����������	
$���
8!!����/
�
�.
	'�
�..����$
��!��	

$�	
�
	
������
.���
�����
$
$�
���$�
��	�
��
���#
���
��7�
������
������

.��
!�!��
&�$	�
�����#��3�
�
	
&���
$���#��
.��
�	'��
$������$�



4'�
��7�
7����	��
�.
2��#	'
1
����������	�#
�������$
$���
��7�
$!��	

.���
	���$
����
��
.
�#
��$	$
	'��
	'�
��	�
��
���#�
4'�$
&�
#�
��
.��	����

��	�
	'�
�
�3�	
.��
$'����
$������
�!���	��3
��$	$
$�
	'�
��	�
&�
#�
��	
��

�..��	���



4'�
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��
 .��
 ����������	�
 0�$	�
 ���
 *
�#��
 2��#	'

��$!�����"

��
 -���3��$��
�
$
�$	��	��#
�'��3�
&�$
!��!�$���


���
 4'��3$
'��
3���
&�##
��
	'�
!�$	
&'���
$	�..
'��
.��
��	�
���$
#	�	���$
	�


$'�!�
$������$�


����
 �	�..
'��
���$��
 �$$
�$
.��
���$�����	���
��3�����3
	'�
�
����	
!��!�$�#


.��
$'����
$������$�
4'�$�
&�
#�
��
���$�������


���
 4'�
!����$$
	�
��?�
$����3$
������
	�
$	��	
��&�
�
	
��	
��
�
&��
	'�	


��3�	���#�
�..��	��
	'�
$�������




=3	 ��	 ��(����	 �# 0	 �-�	 �-#��0	 ���. "�	 4�&�0	 ��0&"�	 �#���	 4#���	

��"+"� ��	 �"�/�	$��	�-�	� �+	��&�" �	#�	 �	4��,�0	 �	#	0 $$�����	4#+	��	

�!�3	

	
4'�
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��
 .��
 ����������	�
 0�$	�
 ���
 *
�#��
 2��#	'

��$!�����
 	'�	
 ������
&�$
 ��	
 3
����	����
 $�
 .
	
��
 �$$
�!	���$
 ��
#�

��	
��
��$��

!��
'�$	����
��	��




Page 9



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �������
��
��	����
����












�


,�
 -����	$
 $���
 	'�	
 !��!#�
 &���
 ��	
 �3���$	
 	'�
 !�����!#�
 �.
 �
 $'����

$�������
�
	
 �	
$'�
#�
��
$�	

!
 ��
 	'�
������	
&���
4'�
��
���#
&�
#�
��	

&��	
	�
!
##
�
	
�.
�
���#
#�	��
&'��
��
$����3$
&���
�����




>3	 ��	2#����	�# ��0	�-�	$����4 ��	�� ���7	

 3	 �-���	4���	�����#�	��#$$	"��"����	���#�0 ��	�������0	���. "�	"���	
�#. ���3	

  3	 ��$����0	 ��	 #	 �#���	 -�	 " �"&�#��0	 ���� ��	 �&�	 ��� /#��0	 "����	 $��	
- /	��	��#.��	��	�-�	2#���(�#"-	� ��	 ����#0	�$	�-�	� ��	��#0	���3	��	
��#��0	- �	��#������	"����	4�&�0	���#��+	 �"��#��	4-��	��#.��� ��	��	
�-�	��4	� ��9	4- "-	4�&�0	��#.�	- /	$ �#�" #��+	4����	�$$3	

   3	 )&�� �0	  $	  �"��#��0	 ��#$$	 ��#.��	 "����	 -#0	 (���	 $#"����0	  ���	 #�	
�:&#� � ��	 /�#"�	#�����/���3	

 .3	 )&�� �0	 -�4	 �-�	 �������0	 ��0&"� ��	  �	 4#���	 "����"� ��	 .�- "���	
4�&�0	��#0	��	"���	�#. ���	#�	�- �	4�&�0	"#&��	������	��&�0�	#�0	
4��, ��	-�&��3	

��
 )&�� �0	 $	
�!�	4�&�0	�#.�	/���	"����	�-#�	�-�	� �+	��&�" �3

	

4'�
2���
�.
-�.
$�
1
����������	
��$!�����"

��
 ��������#
��!��	$
&�
#�
��
���$������
�$
!��	
�.
��3���$�	����#
�'��3�


!�#����
 C������
�#
�����
���	��3$
&�
#�
��
'�#�
&�	'
$	�..
 	�

����$	���


	'���
����
�$	����$�


���
 -�
	�
�!	���$�	���
&�
#�
���
�
	'��
3'

$��3
��'��#�$
����
�..��	���#��


��	'��
 	'��
'����3
��	�.����#
��
������$
��	&���
��7�
���
��	�
$������


����$�


����
 8��
 $�$	��
 ��	���
�	���
&�
#�
 #���
 	�
 A
�$	���$
 ���
 �������$�
��7�


���
	'�
��	�
��
���#
&���
	�#?��3
	�
$	�..
��
'�&
	�
��	���
��
	'�
$'����


$�������
4'�$
&�
#�
#���
	�
�
#�	
�.
�'��3��




4'�
��7�
7����	��
�.
2��#	'
1
����������	�#
�������$
$���"

��
 C	
 &�$
 ��!��	��	
 .��
 ����3��G$
 	�
 ��
 �&���
 �.
 ��!#����G$
 !��$���#


��	��#$
 $
�'
 �$
 	���$!��	
 ��$	$�
 ,���3��$
 ������
 	�
 ��
 ����	���
 ��


.�����3
$�#
	���$
	�
���
��
��$	$
��
&��?��3
&�	'
.���	#���
$	�..�


���
 ����	���
&�$
 !���
 	�
 ��7�
 $	�..
 	�
 ���!��$�	�
 .��
 #��3
 '�
�$
&'��


$������$
 &���
 ����$�3���
 ��
 ��!	�����
 �����
 4'�$�
 '�
�$
 &���


���
���3�


����
 ��7�
$!��	
H�� �
!��
����
��
&�$	�
$������$�
 	'�
��	�
��
���#
$!��	


H��E��
 ���'
&�
#�
 !
	
 	'�$
 ���
�	
 �.
 .
����3
 ��	�
 	'�
 $'����
 $������


�
�3�	
���
$'���
$����3$�


Page 10



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �������
��
��	����
����












�




4'�
 7����	��
 �.
 ����������	
 $���
 H������
 �.
 !����$�$
 ��$	$
 &�
#�
 ��

$����
	'��
3'
	'�
����
	�
0�	������'
	'��
3'
��'�����
.���#�	��$�
�$
	'�

��	�
 ��
���#
 &�
#�
 ��	
 '���
 	�
 ����	���
 	'�
 ,�##
 -���
 ��!�	
 (!��!�$�#

��!�����	
��
��#��$��3
	'�
#���
.��
'�
$��3)�




4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##��
 .��
����������	�
0�$	�
���
*
�#��
2��#	'
����

	'�
.�##�&��3
!���	$"

��
 4'��?��
$	�..
.��
	'���
������	$�


���
 4����#
&�$
��
��!��	��	
.
	
��
���$�����	����
4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##���


7����	��
 �.
 ����������	
 !#
$
 2���
 �.
 -�.
$�
 1
 ����������	
 &���


��$�
$$��3
�!	���$
	�
�����$$
�������$�


����
 ��7�
���
��	�
0�$	�
$������
&��?��$
&�
#�
��
�..����
�
3���
���#
���


��
#�
�/!��	
$���#��
	���$
���
�����	���$
(	'�$�
��..����
�
����	#�)�




�3	 ��	 
��.���	 :&�� �0	  $	 �-�	 �#�#��	 #�0	 �#8 	 "��� $ "#��	 �$	 "�/�� #�"�	

���. "�	4�&�0	/�.�	��	2#���(�#"-9	��	���-#��	(�	�&���&�"�03	
	

4'�
2���
�.
-�.
$�
1
����������	
��$!�����"

��
 8
�
$���$$
��$�
��
$������$
&�
#�
��
!��$��	��
	�
��
���##��$
��
.
	
���


4'�$
&�
#�
���#
��
��$	$�$����3$
.��
�
	$�
����3
�##
3���3�
$������$�


���
 �..����$
&���
#��?��3
�	
&'�	
	'�
3���3�
���$
��&
�$
!��	
�.
�
�����&
�.


$������$
	'�	
&�
#����	
��
!�������
��
.
	
���


����
 C	
&�$
��!��	��	
	�

����	�?�
	'�
$������
�����&�




4'�
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��
 .��
 ����������	�
 0�$	�
 ���
 *
�#��
 2��#	'

���	���	��
 	'�
 �����
 !���	$
 ���
 $���
 	'�
 �$$
�
 &�
#�
 ��	
��
 ��
 .
	
��
 .��

���$�����	���
��
����������	
���
	���
�����		��
��
����
��	��#�




�3	 ��	6#�� ����	�# ��0	�-�	$����4 ��	�� ���3	)&�� �07	

 3	 2-+	������	0��# ��	4���	�#��3	
  3	 �&��	����#� ��	0��# ��3	

   3	 ��4	 ��&���	 "�&�0	 (�	 ��� / ��0	 4-��	  �?"#(	 ��"-�����+	 0 0	 ���	
4��,3	

 .3	 �	 �&/(��	 �$	 
�!�	 ��#0���	4���	 #���"+	 ��#$$9	 -�4	4�&�0	 �- �	 (�	
#00�����0	�-��&�-	�-#��0	���. "��3	

.3	 !��# ��	 #(�&�	 ��#.��	 #���4#�"�3	 ��	 4�&�0	 "�#��	 #$���	 �	 +�#�9	 4- "-	
4#�	�$$�"� .��+	#	�#+	"&�3	

	
4'�
��7�
7����	��
�.
2��#	'
1
����������	�#
�������$
$���"


Page 11



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ����E
 �������
��
��	����
����












E


��
 8##
.#��	
��'��#�$
&�
#�
��.
�#
�	
	'�
$���
!#���
��
��
	'
����$�

���
 C�����
	��'��#�3�
&�
#�
��
�����&��
��
.
	
���

����
 83����
$	�..
&���

$��
 	�
�����
$������
�'��3�$�
��$	
������$�#�����$


&���
��7�
$	�..�

���
 �!���	����#
��	��#$
�3
	����#
�##�&����
&�
#�
��
�����$$��
��
.
	
���


	
4'�
2���
�.
-�.
$�
1
����������	
��$!�����"

��
 �..����
��!��	$
&���
�$$
��
�
&��?
!��������		���


���
 �	�..
��
#�
�/!��	
�
$	������
��
'�
�
&��?��3
&��?�
����
	���
�	�
&�
#�


��
�����&��
	'��
3'
���$
#	�	����




4'�
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��
 .��
 ����������	�
 0�$	�
 ���
 *
�#��
 2��#	'

���	���	��
�	
&�$
��!��	��	
	'�	
$	�..
.��
��	�
	'�
$'����
$������
!����$$�
	'�$

&�
#�
 $'�!�
 '�&
 �	
 �!���	���
 4'�$
 ��
#�
 ��
 ����
 	'��
3'
 	����
 
����$�

9�����3
 2���$
 ��
 	'�
 2���
 �.
 -�.
$�
 1
 ����������	�
 4'�
 �/��
	���

��
���##��
 .��
 ����������	�
 0�$	�
 ���
 *
�#��
 2��#	'
 
����	��?
 	�
 #���$�

&�	'
,�
-����	$
��
.
	
���




,�
6����$	��
$���
	'�	
$	�..
���
��	
&��	
�
!��
�
	�
���
$
33�$	��
�/�$	��3

$	�..
��
!���
�##
�����$�
&'����$
��&
$	�..
��
#�
��
!
	
��
��&
�����	���$

(�.
��&�3�����)�




4'�
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��
 .��
 ����������	�
0�$	�
 ���
 *
�#��
 2��#	'
 $���

$	�..
���
!��
�$$
�$
&�
#�
��
�/!#����
	'��
3'
	����

����$
���
	'�
<���	

�	�..
��!#����
���
��
4'�
7����	��
�.
����������	
$���
	'�$
&�$
�
��
���#

�$$
�
���
�
��!��	
��
�!���	����#
��	��#$
&�
#�
��
���
3'	
	�
����������	

���
	���
�����		��
��
.
	
���




����������	
 ���
	���
 �����		��
 ������$
 	'��?��
 !
�#��
 $!��?��$
 .��

�		�����3
���
	�#?��3
	�
	'�
�����		���




�#����	$��	!�" � ��

4'�
 �..����G$
 ��!��	
 $�	
 �
	
 	'�
 &��?
 	'�	
 '��
 ����
 ����
 	�
 �$$�$$
 	'�

!�	��	��#
 .��
�
$��3#�
 $'����
&�$	�
 $������
 .��
��
	'
�������3�$'���
7�$	���	

��
���#
 ���
 �������3�
 ��	�
 ��
���#�
 4'�
 ��!��	
 ����#
���
 	'�	
 	'���
 &���

$�3��.����	
$����3$
 	'�	
���
��
��'�����
��
����	��3
�
 $'����
$������
&�	'
�

%���������
6����
��!��$��	��3
��	'
��
���#$�
4'�
��!��	
 �����������
	'�

����	���
 �.
 �
 $��3#�
 $'����
 &�$	�
 $������
 �	
 0�	������'
 ���
 	'�	

�����3����	$
��
����
	�
���$
#	
&�	'
$	�..
���

����$
��
��	��#��
!��!�$�#$�

8
.
�	'��
��!��	
&�$
��A
�$	��
��
�
���3�
�.
��		��$
���#
���3
�!	���$
.��
	'�

�!!��!���	�
#��3
	���
��#�����
����#
.��
	'�
$��3#�
$'����
&�$	�
$�������
���


Page 12



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����
 �������
��
��	����
����












�


�
$���$$
 ��$�$
 .��
 �
 $'����
 	����
 &�$	�
 $������
 ���
 �#$�
 	'�
 !�$$��#�
 ���
#���	���
�.
	'�
�������3�
��	�
3���3�
.���#�	��



!�" � ��	 �$	 �8�"&� .�	 ��&�" ����	 $��	 ��. ���/���9	 2#���	 #�0	 �&(� "	
��#��-	
83����"


��
 4'�
����	���
�.
�
$��3#�
$'����
&�$	�
$�������
&'�##�
�&���
���
�
�
��


	'�
#���#
�
	'���	��$�
&�	'
�
$��3#�
����3����	
$	�
�	
��
���
&��?.�����


#���	��
 �	
 	'�
 0�	������'
 7�!�	
 
$��3
 �
 $��3#�
 !��#
 �.
 ��'��#�$
 .��


�������3�
��	�
1
��
	'
�������3�$'���
7��



���
 4'�
 ��#���	���
 �.
 	'�
 �������3�
 ��	�
 0�$	�
 �������
 	�
 $'���
 	'�


0�	������'
 7�!�	I
 ���
 	'�
 ����	���
 �.
 �
 $'����
 2���
 �.
 �������
 .��


0�$	�
���
�
$��3#�
����3����	
	���
	�
��#����
	'�
$��3#�
$'����
&�$	�


$�������
 ���
 	�
 
����	�?�
 .
##
 ���$
#	�	���
&�	'
 	'�
 $	�..
 ���
 
����$
 	�


��#����
	'�$�
�'��3�$I



����
 4'�
 ����	���
 �.
 �
 �'����
0�$	�
 6����
 	�
 ����$��
 	'�
 ��#�����
 �.
 	'�


���3#�
�'����
0�$	�
��������
	�
����$��
!��.�������
&�	'��
	'�
�
�3�	


���
 !�#���
 .����&��?
 $�	
 ��
 ��	'
��
���#$�
 ���
 	�
 !������
 ������
 ���


����������	���$
 ��
 &�$	�
 !�#���
 ��		��$
 	�
 ��	'
 ��
���#$�
 ���
 	�


��#����
	'�
��
���#$G
��;��	���$�



���
 4�
��#�3�	�
	'�
��!#����	�	���
�.
	'�
!��!�$�#$
$�	
�
	
��
(�)�
(��)
���
(���)


�����
 	�
 	'�
 �������3�
 ��	�
 7����	��
 �.
 ����������	
 ���
 ��
	'


�������3�$'���
 7�
 7����	��
 �.
 2��#	'
 1
 ����������	�#
 �������$�
 ��


���$
#	�	���
 &�	'
 	'�
 ��
	'
 �������3�$'���
 7�
 ������	
 ,������
 ���


	'�
�������3�
��	�
�/��
	���
,������
�'���
�.
�/��
	���
���
	���
���


�!!�$�	���
�!�?�$!��$��$�



��
 4�
 ����#�!
 .
�	'��
 $��3#�
 $'����
 &�$	�
 $������
 �..�������
 ���
 ��$	�

$����3
!��!�$�#$
�$
$�	
�
	
��
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�



���
 4�
 ����#�!
 �!	���$
 ���
 !��!�$�#$
 .��
 �#	����	���
 ;���	
 ��#�����
 ����#$


(������
 	'�
9���
8
	'���	�
����#)
 	�
 �!���	�
 	'�
$��3#�
 $'����
&�$	�


$������
���
	�
��!��	
���?
	�
��
���##��$
��
<
#�
�����



����
 4�
 ��$	�
�	
 �..����$
 	�
 !��!���
 �
 ��	��#��
 ��!#����	�	���
 !#��
 &�	'


.�������#
 ��!#���	���$
 	�
 ��
 �3����
 &�	'
 	'�
 �'����
 0�$	�
 6����
 	�


��.���
	'�
.
	
��
�
�3�	
$�		��3
&��?
�.
	'�
	&�
��
���#$�



	
��#���	$��	�-�	!�" � ��	
8$
$�	
�
	
��
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�	
	

Page 13



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ����@
 �������
��
��	����
����












@


��+	������#� .�	��� ���	���� 0���0	#�0	��@�"��0	
:�	
�!!#����#��

	

"�&� �+	���� 0��#� ���	
4'�
�����		��
��������
�
��!��	
.���
	'�
7����	��
�.
����������	
���
��7�

7����	��
�.
2��#	'
1
����������	�#
�������$�



4'�
�����		��
����
	'�
.�##�&��3
������	$
��
��$!��$�
	�
	'�
��!��	"

��
 0���
���$$
���
	'�	
�!���	����#
��		��$
&�
#�
��
!���$��
	���$��
��.���


��!#����	�	����

���
 ��	�
 ��
���#
 ���
 ��7�
 $	�..
 $'�
#�
 ��
 ��
 	'�
 $���
 	���$
 ���


�����	���$
.��
	'�
$���
;���

����
 C	
&�$
�$$��	��#
	�
.���
$����3$�
	'�$�
��	
��$	$
$'�
#�
��
$'����
�A
�##�


&�	'
��7��

���
 4'�
 ��	�
 ��
���#
 ���
 ��	
 &��	
 $	�..
 ���
�#�$��
 '�
�$
 	���$
 ���


�����	���$
#�?�
��7��



C�
 ��$!��$�
 	�
 ,�����$G
 A
�$	���$
 	'�
 7����	��
 �.
 ����������	
 ���
 ��7�

7����	��
�.
2��#	'
1
����������	�#
�������$
$���
	'�
.�##�&��3"

��
 �	�..
	���$!��	
�����3����	$
&�
#�
��
�����$$��
	'�
3'
	'�
<���	
�	�..


��!#����
���
��



4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##��
.��
����������	�
0�$	�
���
*
�#��
2��#	'
$���

	'�$
�/����$�
&�$
��	
�
!����	�$�	���
�.
	'�
&�$	�
$�������
-��	���	��
$	�..

	����#
�$$
�$
&�
#�
��
�����&��
��
.
	
���




���
 :�
��!��	
&�$
�/!��	��
��
$	�..
!��$���$�
4'�$
&�
#�
��
���.�����
&�	'

	'�
2���
�.
2
���
-�$�
���$�


����
 -�$?$
 ���������3
 	'�
 !�!��
&�$	�
 �����#��3
 $������
&�
#�
 ��
 �'��?��

&�	'
 ��7�
 ��
 .
	
���
 7�	��#$
&���
 $�	
 �
	
 ��
 	'�
 ��7�
,���
�
4���

�	��	�3��


���
 ��7�
 ���
��	�
 ��
���#
 	���$
 ���
 �����	���$
&�
#�
 ��
 '������$��
 ��

.
	
���
 7�	��#$
 &�
#�
 ��
 ��!��	��
 ���?
 	�
 ����������	
 ���
	���

�����		��
��
<
#�
�����
4���	��#�
��	��#$
&���
$�	
�
	
��
8!!����/
�
�.

	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�



4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##��
.��
����������	�
0�$	�
���
*
�#��
2��#	'
$���

	'�
 ��	��	���
 &�$
 	�
 '������$�
 	���$
 ���
 �����	���$
 
!&���$
 ��
 	'�

'�3'�$	
!��
����
��
	'�
��#����	
���3��




��
 ��7�
'��
�
'�3'��
������
 .��
&�$	�
 $������$
 ��
 $
����
 ��	'��
 	'��

&��	���
 4'�$
 &�$
 &'��
 3����
 ���
 &�$	�
 ���&$
 &���
 ������
 ��
 �
��#


Page 14



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ���� 
 �������
��
��	����
����












 


����$�
 $�
 $	�..
 &��?��
 #��3��
 '�
�$
 ��
 $
����
 	'��
 &��	���
 �
	
 ��$	$

�A
�##��
 �
	
 ����
 	'�
 ����
 ��
 $�#���
 &�$
 
��..��	���
 ��7�
 
$��

���
�#�$��
 '�
�$�
 �
	
 	'�
 ��	�
 ��
���#
 ���
 ��	�
 ���'
 ��
#�
 �!���	�

��..����	#�

$��3
	'�
$'����
$�������


���
 8
$��3#�
'���
�.
$������
&�
#�
��
��!�&����
	�
��#����
�	�

����
 4'�
 ���	���	
 �/�	
 $	��	�3�
 &�
#�
 ��
 $�	
 �
	
 ��
 �
 ,�������
�
 �.


=����$	�����3�

�����
 ���$
#	�	���
���'���$�$
&���
 ��
!#���
 .��
%���3�
���
0�$	�
�������


$	�..�




4'�
�����		��

������
$#�
��$�#���
	�
�����$�
	'�
����������	���$�



4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##��
�!!�����
	'�
����������	���$�



���$� "��	 �$	 ��������	 !�"�#��0	 (+	 �-�	 �8�"&� .�	 ��&�" ����	 ;#�0	 #�+	
! �����#� ���	5�#���0<	
:�
���.#��	$
�.
��	���$	
&���
���#����
��
	'�
�/��
	���
��
���##���


���%A��
�	 ����0#	#�0	���� ��	������	�#",�	


�����		��
������$
�$?��
.��
 ��!��	$
 	�
��
!
�#�$'��
 ��
���
!��?
 ��
 .
	
��I

��	
$�����#�
,�����$
��	��
�
#	�!#�
!��?$
&���
!
�#�$'��
�$
��!��	$
������

����#��#��


���%���
�	 �&�&��	�$	�#�,	
�����	�#�	�#�,	


�&(� "	)&��� ��	
8
������
�.
	'�
!
�#��
�$?��
�
A
�$	���
�$
$�	
�
	
��#�&�



��	�&"#�?
/ �-	�# ��0	�-�	$����4 ��	�� ���7	

 3	 ��$����0	��	�-�	�#/(� 0��	�+"� ��	�#/�# ��	���������#� ��3	
  3	 
# 0	 �-#�	 �#�,	 
�����	 �+"��	 �#�,	 "�&�0	 (�	 #	 �&""���9	 �- �	4#�	 #�	

������&� �+	 ��	  ���#��	 ��"&��	 �#�, ��	 $#" � � ��	#�0	/���	 ��#"�	 $��	
( ,��3	

   3	 ���,	 ��&�	4 �-	�-�	"���&��#� ��	���"���3	
 .3	 �-�	"���	�$	"������ ��	�-�&�0	(�	"��� 0���03	


4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##��
.��
*#�����3
*�#���
���
4���$!��	
$���
��?�
���
���

!��?��3
&�
#�
��
���#
���
��
	'�
��!�������	
&��?�



�#����	$��	!�" � ��


Page 15



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �������
��
��	����
����












��


8
��!��	
�/������3
����#�
�!	���$
.��
	'�
.
	
��
�.
*��?
�	���	
�
#	��$	����
���

!��?
 &�$
 !��$��	��
 	�
 ������$
 ��
 <
��
 �����
 C	
 ���$������
 	'�
 �
	#���

�
$���$$
 ��$�
 .��
 ��.
���$'��3
 	'�
 ���
 !��?
 ���
 �/������
 	'�
 !�	��	��#
 ���

��!#���	���$
 �.
 �#	����	���
 ������#�!���	
 �.
 	'�
 $�	��



4'�
 ��!��	
 .�
��
 	'�	
 �
�
 	�
 	'�
 ��	������	��3
 $	�
�	
��#
 �����	���
 �.
 	'�
 ���

!��?�
 �	
 ��
#�
 ��	
 ��
 #�.	
 ��
 �	$
 �
����	
 $	�	��



4'�
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��G$
 ����������	���$
 ���#
���
 ��
 �3������	
 	�
 	'�

!�����!#�
 �.
 ���$
#	��3
 	'�
 !
�#��
 ���
 $	�?�'�#���$
 ���
	
 	'�
 �!	���$
 	�

��.
���$'�
��
	�
������#�!
	'�
*��?
�	���	
���
!��?�
8
	'���	�
&�$
��#�3�	��
	�

	'�
 7����	��
 �.
 ����������	
 ��
 ���$
#	�	���
 &�	'
 	'�
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��
 	�

�����
�
	
�
!
�#��
���$
#	�	���
�/����$�
	�
��	������
	'�
��$	
�!	���
���
��!��	

	'�
 ��$
#	$
 	�
 	'�
 ��
���#
 ��
 �
�
 ��
�$��



8
 !
�#��
 ���$
#	�	���
 �/����$�
 &�$
 ����
�	��
 ��	&���
 �@
 8
3
$	
 ���
 � 

��!	�����
 �����





C�
 #�3'	
 �.
 	'�
 ���$
#	�	���
 .������?�
 �
 ��	��#��
 �!!���$�#
 �.
 	'�
 �#	����	���

�!	���$
$'�
#�
��&
��
�������
�
	�
4'�
�!!���$�#
$'�
#�
���������
��
�!	���

	�
 ������$
 	'�	
 �$
 ���$�$	��	
 &�	'
 	'�
 ��
���#G$
 ���������
 .�������#

����������	�#
���
!#�����3
��;��	���$�
$�
	'�	
	'�
!��;��	
���
��
�����!���	��

��	�
	'�
��
���#G$
.
	
��
�
�3�	�



!�" � ��	�$	�8�"&� .�	��&�" ����	$��	��#�� ��	��� "+	#�0	��#������

��
 :�	��
���
���$������
	'�
.������?
���
���#�$�$
.���
	'�
!
�#��
���


�
$���$$
���$
#	�	���
�/����$��

���
 C�$	�
�	��
 �..����$
 	�
 &��?
 
!
 ��	��#��
 .�������#
 ���#
�	���
 �.
 	'�


�!	���$
 ���
 	�?��3
 ����
�	
 �.
 	'�
 ���$
#	�	���
 .������?
 �3���$	
 	'�

��;��	���$
$�	
�
	
��
	'�$
��!��	�


����
 C�$	�
�	��
 �..����$
 	�
 ��!��	
 ���?
 	�
 �
 .
	
��
 ���	��3
 �.
 	'�

����������	
���
	���
�����		��
	�
����#�
�
����$���
	�
��
����
��
	'�

!��.�����
 �!	���
 .��
 ���#
$���
 ��
 	'�
 ��
���#G$
 �
�3�	�




��#���	$��	�-�	!�" � ��	
8$
$�	
�
	
��
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�	
	
��+	������#� .�	��� ���	���� 0���0	#�0	��@�"��0	
:�	
�!!#����#��

	

"�&� �+	���� 0��#� ���	
4'�
�����		��
��������
�
��!��	
.���
	'�
2���
�.
�!����#�$	
�������$�


Page 16



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �������
��
��	����
����












��




4'�
�����		��
����
	'�
.�##�&��3
������	$
��
��$!��$�
	�
	'�
��!��	"

��
 4'�
���
!��?
$'�
#�
��
������#�!���

���
 �
33�$	��
	'�	
�	�3�����'
��
#�
��
�$?��
	�
�����$	�	�
,����3#��
-���


�
$
$	�!$�

����
 -�A
�$	��
*��?1-���
$������$
��
	��!�����#�
�'��3��
	�
�!���	�
#�	�
�	


��3'	
�
���3
��.
���$'���	
&��?
	�
	'�
���
!��?
$�
!��!#�
��
#�
����
	�

	�
	'�
	'��	��
�	�
&�$
	'�
���
!��?
&�$

�����#��#��




C�
 ��$!��$�
 	�
,�����$G
 A
�$	���$
 	'�
2���
�.
�!����#�$	
�������$
$���
 	'�

.�##�&��3"

��
 4'���
&�$
��
.���
�����	���	
��3�����3
	'�
��$�3�
�	
!��$��	�
��#�
	'�	


���#�
!��?��3
.���#�	��$
&�
#�
��
!��������

���
 ���$
#	�	���
��$!��$�$
'��
����
��������
.���
	'�
�������3�
���#��3


���!��3�
!#
$
�������
�#
���#�$	$
���
�
$���$$�$�



4'�
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��
 .��
 *#�����3
 *�#���
 ���
 4���$!��	
 $���
 	'�

���$
#	�	���
&�$
�!��
	�
�##�
�	
&�$

!
	�
!��!#�
	�
��$!����




����
 ������#
 �!	���$
 &���
 $�	
 �
	
 ��
 	'�
 �..����G$
 ��!��	
 .��
 ��
���##��

���$�����	���
�$
�	
&�$
!�
���	
	�
��?�
��
���##��$
�&���
�.
�##
�!	���$�


���
 �'��3�$
 	�
 �
$
 $������$
&���
 �
 ?��
 ���$�����	���
 .��
 ��$�
$$���
&�	'

	'�
 ��
�	�
 ��
���#�
 �	'��
 !�������$
 ���
 ��
 ��#�
 	�
 ��?�
 �#	����	���

!��?��3
$!���$
����#��#�
�.
*��?
�	���	
&�$
��	�


��
 4'�
��	�
��
���#
&��?��
&�	'
�������3�
6C7
	�
��	����	
&�	'
�
$���$$�$�




4'�
�����		��

������
$#�
��$�#���
	�
�����$�
	'�
����������	���$�



4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##��
�!!�����
	'�
����������	���$�
2�
$���
	'�
#�3�$	��$

.��
�!	���$
������
 	�
��
 #��?��
�	
 (�3
 	��..��
 .#�&
 	�
 	'�
$�	�)
 	�
��$
��
 	'��

&���
!���	����#��




���$� "��	 �$	 ��������	 !�"�#��0	 (+	 �-�	 �8�"&� .�	 ��&�" ����	 ;#�0	 #�+	
! �����#� ���	5�#���0<	
:�
���.#��	$
�.
��	���$	
&���
���#����
��
	'�
�/��
	���
��
���##���


���%=��
�	 ��?��0�� ��	����0#	


=����
 !���3��!'
 �����
 �.
 	'�
 ��
���#
 *�����
��
 -
#�$�
 	'�
 �'���
 
$��
 '�$

��$���	���
 	�
 �#	��
 	'�
 �����
 �.
 	'�
 �3����
 �	��$�
 2�&�����
 .��
 ��$�
 �.
 	'�

�������
	'�$�
���
	�$
&�##
.�##�&
	'�
�����
�.
	'�
�3�����


Page 17



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �������
��
��	����
����












��


���%>��
�	 B���	�#/(� 0��	��. ��	�&�0	


�&(� "	)&��� ��	
8
������
�.
	'�
!
�#��
�$?��
�
A
�$	���
�$
$�	
�
	
��#�&�

	
��	�&"#�?
/ �-	�# ��0	�-�	$����4 ��	�� ���7	

 3	 �-�	 ���	  �	 0#�����&�	 #�0	 &��& �#(��	 $��	 "+"� ��3	 ��	 #�,�0	 $��	 #	
�#�#����	���?/���� ��0	��&��3	

  3	 �-�	�� /�	� � ����	"�// ���0	$&�0 ��	��	"+"��?����$ ��	��#0�3	
   3	 ��$����0	 ��	 �-�	 � �-4#+�	 ����"+	 ������	 #�0	 �# 0	 �-���	 4���	 ��	

0��# ��	#(�&�	���?/���� ��0	&����3	��,�0	 $	�-�	� �+	��&�" �	"�&�0	
��:&���	�- �	(�	#	"��0 � ��	�$	!��#��/���	�$	��#������	$&�0 ��3	

 .3	 
������+	�&�����	#	$&�0	$��	4��,3	
	
4'�
��
�	�
��
���#
7����	��
�.
�	��	�3�
���
7���#�!���	
 ��$!�����
 	'�	
�

!���##�#
 ������	���$��
 ��
	�
 &�$
 !��	
 �.
 	'�
 $�'����
 4'�
 ��
�	�
 ��
���#

��.�����
 	'�
2�3'&��$
83����
 	'�
$�'���
$'�
#�
 ���#
��
3���	��
�#���	�
��

	'�$�
4'���
&�$
��
��	��	���
	�
!������
�
!�	'�
�	$

$�
&�$
	�
��
���.������



�#����	$��	!�" � ��

4'�
��	�
��
���#
 �$
��
��$�
$$���
&�	'
	'�
2�3'&��$
83����
���
	
	'�
��!��	

�.
 !��!�$��
 ��!�������	$
 	�
 	'�
8��
 ��
 	��..��
 .#�&$�
 ���$��
 ���
 A
�#�	�
 ���

�����	���
 &�	'��
 �������3��
 
0'��
 	'�$
 ��.����	���
 '�$
 ����
 ���������
 ���

���#�$���
�!	���$
&�
#�
��
!��!����
	�
��	�3�	�
	'�
��!��	
�.
	'�
$�'���
��

��$����	$
&�	'��
 	'�
 ��	��
 C�
 	'�
����	���
 �	
&�$
 �����������
 	�
 �3���
 	'�

!�����!#�
�.
��
����$	���	
��
	'�
��	�
��
���#
�.
H���
��##���
����
��
����$
	�

��	�3�	�
	'�$�
��!��	$�



!�" � ��	�$	�8�"&� .�	��&�" ����	$��	��#�� ��	��� "+	#�0	��#������	
83����
	'�
!�����!#�
�.
��
����$	���	
&�	'��
	'�
��/	
��
����$
��
�������3�


��	�
��
���#
�.
H���
��##���
��	�
���$
��$
	'�	
��	�3�	�
	'�
��!��	
�.
	�
�?
����


��!�������	$
 ��
 	'�
 8��
 ��
 ����������
 &�	'
 	'�
 �!!����'
 $�	
 �
	
 ��
 	'�


�..����G$
 ��!��	
 ���
 	'�	
 	'�
2���
�.
�������
&�$
 ��A
�$	��
 	�
 ���$����
 	'�


.�������#
 ��!#���	���$
 �.
 	'�$
 �����	���	
 ��
 	'�
 .��	'�����3
 6
�3�	
 ��		��3


-�!��	
�.
	'�
��	�
��
���#�


	
��#���	$��	�-�	!�" � ��	
8$
$�	
�
	
��
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�	
	
��+	������#� .�	��� ���	���� 0���0	#�0	��@�"��0	
:�	
�!!#����#��


Page 18



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �������
��
��	����
����












��


	

"�&� �+	���� 0��#� ���	
4'�
�����		��
��������
�
��!��	
.���
	'�
7����	��
�.
����������	�



C�
 ��$!��$�
 	�
 ,�����$G
 A
�$	���$
 	'�
 7����	��
 �.
 ����������	
 $���
 	'�

.�##�&��3"

��
 C.
 ����������	���$
 &���
 �3����
 ��
 !�����!#�
 ��
 ����������	
 ���
	���


�����		��
���
	'�
�/��
	���
��
���##���
�
6
�3�	
��		��3
-�!��	
��
#�

	'��
��
!
	
	�
�
##
��
���#�


���
 �
����3
 ��
#�
 ��
 ����$	��
 ��
 ���
 �
	$���
 	'�
 ��	�
 ��
������$
 �.
 �	

����.�		��
	'�
��	��
���
�/��!#��
*��?1-���
$������$�




4'�
�����		��

������
$#�
��$�#���
	�
�����$�
	'�
����������	����



4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##��
�!!�����
	'�
����������	����



���$� "��	 �$	 ��������	 !�"�#��0	 (+	 �-�	 �8�"&� .�	 ��&�" ����	 ;#�0	 #�+	
! �����#� ���	5�#���0<	
:�
���.#��	$
�.
��	���$	
&���
���#����
��
	'�
�/��
	���
��
���##���


���%���
�	 5��#���	 �#/(� 0��	 � �+	 !�#�	 �&�� ��	 ��#������	 �����#//�	
�-#��	�	


�&(� "	)&��� ��	
8
������
�.
	'�
!
�#��
�$?��
�
A
�$	���
�$
$�	
�
	
��#�&�

	
��	�&"#�?
/ �-	�# ��0	�-�	$����4 ��	�� ���7	

 3	 2��"�/�0	�-�	�$$ "��C�	������	#�0	�8��"��0	� �+	!�#�	$&�0 ��3	
  3	 �- �	 4#�	 #�	 ������&� �+	 $��	 �-�	 " �+9	 4- "-	 ���0�0	 0�/�"�#� "	

 ��&�3	
   3	 ����	�$$ " ���	�"-�/��	4���	���	�&�	 �	�-�	�$$ "��C�	������3	
 .3	 �-�	 ����	� ��	��#0	#�0	�#0 #�	��#0�	���0�0	���#�#��	�#���	$��	"#��9	

( ,��	#�0	��0���� #��3	
.3	 �8������0	 "��"���	 �-#�	 �-���	 4#�	 ��	 ��#"�	 $��	 ���#�#��	 "+"��	

�#���	 �	��/�	������#��3	
. 3	 ��,�0	$��	0��# ��	#(�&�	" �+	"�����	"+"��	"#�#" �+	 /���.�/����3	
.  3	 6 ,�	 � �,�	 ��	 . ��#���	 #��&�0	 �-�	 " �+	 �-�&�0	 (�	  �"�&0�0	  �	

�� �� � ��	��	��0&"�	"������ ��3	
	
4'�
��
�	�
��
���#
7����	��
�.
�	��	�3�
���
7���#�!���	
��$!�����"

��
 4'�
 $�'���
 ����
 .���
 	'�
 <���	
 4���$!��	
 �	��	�3�
 .��
 	'�
 ��	�
 ���


��
	'
�������3�$'����


Page 19



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �������
��
��	����
����












��


���
 ���$
#	�	���
&�
#�
��

����	�?��
��
.
	
��
��
	'�
'�3'
#���#
!�����	��$
$�	

�
	
 ��
 	'�
 �..����G$
 ��!��	�
 0'������
 �
$
 !�����	�
 ���$
��$
 &���

!��!�$���
	'���
&�$
��
��	��	���
	�
!
	
��
���#�
.���#�	��$
	���


����
 0��?
'��
��	
��	
����

����	�?��
��
����#�!��3
��$�3�$�



�#����	$��	!�" � ��

4'�
�..����G$
!�!��

!��	��
	'�
�����		��
��
	'�
�
����	
!�$�	���
��3�����3

	'�
 ��.��$	�
�	
��
!��3�����
 	�
��
��#������
 	'��
3'
 	'�
%���	��
�������3�

��	�
7��#�
&��?

����	�?��
	�
��	��
���
��/	
$	�!$�





4'�
!�!��
$�
3'	
	'�
�����		��G$
���&$
��
	'�
�!	���$
��.���
�
.���#
����$���

�$
����
��
	'�
!��3�����
	�
��
��#������
.���
�������
��
	'�
��&
%���	��

�������3�
<���	
�����		���



!�" � ��	�$	�8�"&� .�	��&�" ����	$��	��#�� ��	��� "+	#�0	��#������	
9�$	����
	�
	'�
���&$
�.
�����		��
������$
��
	'�
!��;��	$
��
	'�
�
	#���
��	�

7��#
��.��$	�
�	
��
!��3������



4'�
�����		��
��	��
	'�
&��?
�������
�
	
	�
��	�
���
�
����	#�
��3���3�
���

������	��
��
 	'�
!��3�����
�.
 	���$!��	
$�'���$
 	'�	
��
#�
 .���
	'�
 .��$	

.���
 ����$G
 ��	�
 7��#
 !��3�����
 ���
 .
	
��
 &��?
 ���
��
 	'�
 ��	�
 7��#

!��3������

	
��#���	$��	�-�	!�" � ��	
8$
$�	
�
	
��
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�	
	
��+	������#� .�	��� ���	���� 0���0	#�0	��@�"��0	
:�	
�!!#����#��

	

"�&� �+	���� 0��#� ���	
4'�
�����		��
��������
�
��!��	
.���
	'�
2���
�.
���!���	�
�	��	�3��



4'�
9�����
�.
	'�
��
���#
����
	'�
.�##�&��3
!���	$"

��
 4'�
��	�
7��#
'��
�
�
!��	
3���������
�����3����	�

���
 4'�
 �'���&
 6����
 &�
#�
 ��
 ��
 !#���
 .���
 :�������
 �����
 ���
 	'�


8$$���#�
��
<��
���
�����

����
 ���	��#
 %��������	
 &�$
 ��#����3
 3���������
 �����3����	$�
 8
 ��!��	


&�
#�
��
	�?��
	�
�	��	�3�
1
-�$�
���$
���
	���
�����		��
��
��	����

�����


���
 4'�
!����$$
������
	�
$	��	
��&�

��
 4'���
&�$
�
!��3���
	�
��3�3�
&�	'
���#�$	$�
�
$���$$�$
���
��$����	$


��
.
	
���


Page 20



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �������
��
��	����
����












��


���
 *�����	��$
&���
$�	
�
	
��
*� 
�.
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�



4'�
�����		��
����
	'�
.�##�&��3
������	$
��
��$!��$�
	�
	'�
��!��	"

��
 8$?��
 .��
 	���$
 	�
 ��
 ���$������
 &'�#$	
 &��?
 &�$
 ����3
 
����	�?���


!��	��
#��#�
��
,�#	��
-����

���
 *
�#��
	���$!��	
���
���#�
.���#�	��$
������
	�
��
��!�����
	�
���
��
���



$�3��

����
 ,
#	������#
	���$!��	
����$
$'�
#�
��
�����$$���

���
 �
33�$	��
 ;���	
 &��?
 ��	&���
 	'�
 ��	�
 7��#
 ���
 !�$$��#�
 �/	�����


*��?1-���
$������$
�
���3
*��?
�	���	
���
*��?
��.
���$'���	�

��
 4'�
��	�
7��#
 $'�
#�
 #���
 	�
 	���$.����	���
 �'��3��
 *��!���	���
&��?


��
#�
 ��
 
����	�?��
 �
���3
 	����'�
 ��
 $�
 ��3
 !��;��	$
 ��
#�
 ��3��
 ��

	����'�
��


���
 ���3�$	���
 $'�
#�
 ��
 .��	����
 ��	�
 	���$!��	
����##��3�
 4'���
 &�$
 ��

!���	
 '����3
 ����
 �	�
 ����$$
 ��	�
 	'�
 ��	�
 �.
 !��!#�
 ��
#�
 ��	
 	����#

���
��
�	�




C�
 ��$!��$�
 	�
,�����$G
 A
�$	���$
 	'�
 ��
�	�
 ��
���#
 7����	��
 �.
 �	��	�3�

���
7���#�!���	
$���
	'�
.�##�&��3"

��
 �'����
 !������	$
 &���
 ��	
 ����#
 ��
 	'�
 ��	�
 �
�
 	�
 	'�
 '�3'
 
$�
 ��


!���$	����$
���
��?�$�
4'�$
&�$
����!	��#�
 ��
 �
��#
 ����$
&'���
 	'���

&�$
#�&��

$��


���
 *�������3
 ���#
 ��!�������	$
 .��
!���$	����$�
���#�$	$
���
�
$�$�
&�
#�

��#�
 ��
 ��'�����
 ��
 ��$	���	��3
 !����	�
 ���
 ����$$�
 �$
 '��
 ����
 ����

&�	'
 	'�
��$��3
��##���$
 ��
 	'�
��	�
���	���
��		��3
 	'�$
&�
#�
��
�
!�#���

����$���
.��
��
���##��$�
��	
�..����$�
4'�$
&�
#�
	'��
�##�&
	'�
$!���
.��


$	���	
������#�!���	
&��?�





4'�
 7����	��
 �.
 ����������	
 $���
 	'�	
 ���
 A
�#�	�
 .�3
��$
 &���
 ����#��#�
 �.

��$�����
4'�
��	�
3��&	'
$	��	�3�
&�$
��$��
��
E�J
�������
 	��!$�
4'�
��	�

7��#
&�
#�
.���
��	�
	'�$
!��3������




4'�
9�����
�.
	'�
��
���#
����
	'�
.�##�&��3
!���	$"


��
 4'�
��
���#
&�
#�
'���
	�
�����$	��	�
	'�
��!��	
�.
H����
��	�
7��#

.
����3
��.���
�	
��
#�
3�	
����
.���
���	��#
%��������	�



���
 4'�
 .��
$
 &�$
 ��
 3�		��3
 !��!#�
 �
	
 �.
 ���$�
 0��?
 ��
 $���
 �����#

��
	�$
���
'�#!
����$$
	�
	'�
��	��


����
 -�$'�!��3
 	���$!��	
 ����$$
 &�
#�
 ���$�
 �'�##��3�$�
 4'���
 &�
#�
 ��

.��$���#�	�
$	
���$
���
!
�#��
���$
#	�	����




4'�
�����		��

������
$#�
��$�#���
	�
�����$�
	'�
����������	����


Page 21



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����E
 �������
��
��	����
����












�E




4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##��
�!!�����
	'�
����������	����




���$� "��	 �$	 ��������	 !�"�#��0	 (+	 �-�	 �8�"&� .�	 ��&�" ����	 ;#�0	 #�+	
! �����#� ���	5�#���0<	
:�
���.#��	$
�.
��	���$	
&���
���#����
��
	'�
�/��
	���
��
���##���


���%���
�	 D� ��	�#� �#�	�+"��4#+�	�����#//�	��. �4	


�&(� "	)&��� ��	
8
������
�.
	'�
!
�#��
�$?��
�
A
�$	���
�$
$�	
�
	
��#�&�

	
��	�&"#�?
/ �-	�# ��0	�-�	$����4 ��	�� ���7	

 3	 2��"�/�0	"��� �&#� ��	�$	�-�	�����#//�3	
  3	 ��$����0	��	��. ���/���#�	#�0	�:&#� �+	(���$ ��3	

   3	 ��:&����0	������	�����"��0	��#"�	$��	"+"� ���9	���	�-#��0	&��3	
 .3	 ��,�0	4-���	E>1�9AAA	4#�	�����	��	��4/#�,��	��#03	
	
4'�
 *��;��	
 ,���3��
 ��$!�����
 	'�	
 	'�
 .
����3
 &�$
 $!��	
 ��
 �����
$

��!�������	$
	�
:�&���?�	
-����
$
�'
�$
	'�
!���$	����
���$$��3�



�#����	$��	!�" � ��

4'�
�..����G$
 ��!��	
����$��
����������	
���
	���
�����		��
�.
 	'�
!�����!�#

��'�������	$
�.
	'�
<���	
���#�&��$
��!�	�#
*��3�����
$����
�	$
����!	���
��

�����
�	$
�/	��$���
	�
�������
��
�����
���
���$�����	���
�.
.
�	'��
�/	�����3

	'�
!��3�����
������
��������



!�" � ��	�$	�8�"&� .�	��&�" ����	$��	��#�� ��	��� "+	#�0	��#������	
��
 :�	��
	'�
!��3��$$
���
��'�������	$
	�
��	�
�.
	'�
���#�&��$
��!�	�#


*��3�����
(*-���)�

���
 83����
	�
���$����
��
���
�#
 .
����3
�##���	���
	�
��	�'
 	'�	
�
����	#�


!�������
 ��
 	'�
 ��
�	�
 ��
���#
 ���'
 �����
 	�
 ��
 ���$������
 ��
 	'�

6
�3�	
��		��3
-�!��	
	�
�/	���
	'�
!��3������


����
 �
�;��	
 	�
 	'�
�
	����
�.
 	'�
��!�	�#
���
 ����������	���
 (��
 �����)�
�

��!��	
&�
#�
��
���
3'	
���?
	�
����������	
���
	���
�����		��
$�		��3

�
	
'�&
 	'�
�/	�����
���#�&��$
<���	
��!�	�#
*��3�����
 �$
!��!�$��

	�
��
����3���


	
��#���	$��	�-�	!�" � ��	
8$
$�	
�
	
��
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�	
	
��+	������#� .�	��� ���	���� 0���0	#�0	��@�"��0	

Page 22



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �������
��
��	����
����












��


:�	
�!!#����#��

	

"�&� �+	���� 0��#� ���	
4'�
�����		��
��������
�
��!��	
.���
	'�
*��;��	
,���3���



C�
��$!��$�
	�
,�����$G
A
�$	���$
	'�
*��;��	
,���3��
$���
	'�
.�##�&��3"

��
 4'�
��
�	�
��
���#
&�$
	'�
$	�	
	���
�
	'���	�
��$!��$��#�
.��
'�3'&��


����	�������
�
	
	'�
��	�
��
���#
��
#�
���
��#
�
��
�����3
.
����3
	�

	'�
 $'����
 !��3������
 4'���
 &���
 ��
 3
����	��$
 	'�	
 	'�
 ��
�	�

��
���#
&�
#�
 .
��
 	'�
 ;���	
 ���#�&��$
 !��3�����
 ��
 .
	
���
 �
	
 ���#�

.���#�	��$
&���
���&��
.���
���#�
�$
!��	
�.
	'�
!��3������


���
 4'�
 ��
�	�
 ��
���#
 .
����
 '�3'&��
 ���
 �!��
 $!���
 &��?�
 2�3'&��$

83����
 !�����	��$
&���
 !��������##�
 �����&���
 �
	
 $���
����$
&���
 ��	

�
����	
!�����	��$�
$
�'
�$
*��?
�	���	�




4'�
 �����		��
 .�#	
 	'�
 ;���	
 ���#�&��$
 !��3�����
 ����#��
 	'�
 ��	�

��
���#
	�
��.#
����
	'�
��
�	�
��
���#
�3�����




4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##��
$���
.
����3
'��
���
���
.���
H���?
	�
H��?�

*��?
�	���	
��
#�
��
���#
���
��
����������	���
(���)
�.	��
�	'��
�!	���$

'��
����
�����&��
�$
�	'��
����$
����
&��?
����
$������




4'�
�����		��

������
$#�
��$�#���
	�
�����$�
	'�
����������	���$�



4'�
�/��
	���
��
���##��
�!!�����
	'�
����������	���$�




���$� "��	 �$	 ��������	 !�"�#��0	 (+	 �-�	 �8�"&� .�	 ��&�" ����	 ;#�0	 #�+	
! �����#� ���	5�#���0<	
:�
���.#��	$
�.
��	���$	
&���
���#����
��
	'�
�/��
	���
��
���##���


���%%��
�	 ���?�"� .�	������.#� ��	2��,	�����#//�	=A��?��	


�&(� "	)&��� ��	
,�����$
�.
	'�
!
�#��
�$?��
�
�
����
�.
A
�$	���$�
�$
$�	
�
	
��#�&�

	
�3	 ���$�����	6&���",	�# ��0	�-�	$����4 ��	�� ���7	

 3	 ��,�0	$��	6#���4	��#0	��	(�	0�� ��#��0	#�	#	������.#� ��	���#3	
  3	 ���� �-	 ��� �#��	 . �4�0	 6#���4	 ��#0	 ������� ��	 #�	 4���-+	 �$	

"�����.#� ��3	
   3	 �-�	 #�"- ��"�&�#�	 :&#� � ���.#�&��	 �$	 -�&���	  �	 6#���4	 ��#0	 4���	

"�/ ��	 &�0��	 �-��#�	 #�	 ������	 "-#���0	 -�&��	 #���#�#�"��9	
0�/�� �-�0	��	����#"�0	�-�/3	

Page 23



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 �����@
 �������
��
��	����
����












�@


 .3	 �&"-	�$	�-�	" �+	4#�	#���#0+	�����"��0	(+	������.#� ��	���#�3	
.3	 �	������.#� ��	���#	4#�	�-�	���+	4#+	��	0�$��0	�-�	:&#� � ��	�$	�-�	

�� �-(�&�-��03	
. 3	 6#���4	 ��#0	 ��� 0����	 4#���0	 ��	 "���� (&��	 ��	 �-�	 "����	 �$	

(�"�/ ��	#	������.#� ��	���#	(+	���. 0 ��7	
#3	 ����+	
(3	�8���� ��3	
"3	 ����#�"-	/#��� #�3	

.  3	 ��� 0����	 -#0	 �&(�"� (�0	 #	 �&/	 �$	 /���+	 $��	 #	 "���&��#��	 ��	
&�0���#,�	#	������.#� ��	���#	#�����/���3	

	
=3	 ���	6&���",	�# ��0	�-�	$����4 ��	�� ���7	

 3	 ��,�0	 $��	6#���4	��#0	 ��	 (�	0�� ��#��0	#�	#	������.#� ��	 ���#3	
*�F	�$	��� 0����	�8������0	�- �	. �43	

  3	 ��� ��	�$	��� 0���C�	#��� "#� ��	-#0	(���	���. 0�0	��	�$$ "���3	
   3	 ���,	  ��&�	4 �-	 �-�	 #/�&��	 �$	 � /�	 �#,��	 (+	 �$$ "���	 ��	 "��� 0��	

�-�	#��� "#� ��3	
 .3	 
�#��0	&�����	#"� ��	4#�	��:& ��0	 ��	������.�	6#���4	��#0	#�	#�	

#�"- ��"�&�#�	#����	$��	�-�	" �+3	
.3	 � �"&�#��0	���#,��	�����	4- "-	 �"�&0�0	"�� ��	�$	"��������0��"�	

��	0#��3	


4'�
=����
7�$�3�
���
���$����	���
,���3��
��$!�����"

��
 ���������
 *��.�$$��
 ���
,�$
 6
##��?G$
 ����
 ���
 &��	��3
 	�
 !��	��	


	'���
���3'��
�'����

���
 83����
&�	'
	'�
$��	����	
�.
&'�	
	'��
&���
$����3�

����
 0�$
.���#���
&�	'
	'�
.
����3
���
��3#�$'
2���	�3�
���$
#	�	���
��	'��$


���	�����
��
	'�
��!��$��	�	���$�

���
 4'�
*���8�	���
���$����	���
0��?
*��3�����
���$
#	�	���
&�$
�	
�
?��


$	�3�
 .��
 �����&
 ��
 ����������	
 ���
	���
 �����		��
 ���
 ��
���#�
 C�

�����
 	�
 ���#
��
 6����&
 -����
 ��
���##��$
 &�
#�
 '���
 	�
 ��?�
 �

����$���
 	�
 �'��3�
 	'���
 �
����	
 �����	���	$�
 !#
$
 ����!	
 �$$����	��

��$	$
 	�
 ��!�����	�$�
 	'�
!��3������
4'�$
&�$
!�$$��#��
�
	
&�
#�
 ���
�

��$	$�




>3	 �-�	 ��// ����	 �#�#���	 ��#0	 �&�	 #	 ��#��/���	 ��	 (�-#�$	 �$	 ���	

�#����#.��7	G��&�0	6�����+	��#0	(�	/#0�	#	"�����.#� ��	#��#	#�	 �	 �	
#	 � ��	 �$	 #���	 #�0	 "�#$�	 -�&���3	 �$	 �-�+	 #��	 ���	 ,���	  �	 4 ��	 (�"�/�	 #	
-��"-	���H3	

	
�#����	$��	!�" � ��


Page 24



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ����� 
 �������
��
��	����
����












� 


4'�
�..����G$
��!��	
�����&��
	'�
&��?
	'�	
'��
����
���!#�	��
�$
!��	
�.
	'�

��
���#G$
 !�����	���
 ���$����	���
 &��?
 !��3�����
 $����
 	'�
 #�$	
 ��!��	
 	�

�����		��
��
,���'
�����
4'�
!
�!�$�
�.
	'�
��!��	
&�$
	�

!��	�
������$

��
 	'�
&��?
 	'�	
'��
����
���!#�	���
&'�	
&�$
�
	$	�����3�
���
&'�	
&�$

!��!�$���

4'�
��!��	
�#$�
��	��
	'�
$!���
	�
��	�
��
	'�
!��3�����
�$
&�##

�$
 $�
3'	
 �
 $	���
 .���
 	'�
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��
 .��
 *#�����3
 *�#���
 ��
 �

��A
�$	
	�
��$�3��	�
6����&
-���
�
���$����	���
�����



!�" � ��	�$	�8�"&� .�	��&�" ����	$��	��#�� ��	��� "+	#�0	��#������	
��
 83����
	'�
!�����	���
���$����	���
!��3�����
�$
$�	
�
	
��
8!!����/
�


�.
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�


���
 83����
 	'�	
 �/�$	��3
 �����	���	$
 ��
 	'�
 ��
���#K$
 *���8�	���
 0��?


*��3�����
�$
$�	
�
	
 ��
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	
$'�
#�
'���
!�����	�
�	
	'�$

	����


����
 :�	��
	'�
��A
�$	
.��
	'�
��$�3��	���
�.
6����&
-���
�$
�
���$����	���

�����
���
	�
�3���
	'�	
$
�'
��$�3��	���
�$
��	
!�����	�$��
.��
	'�
���$��$

$�	
�
	
��
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�




��#���	$��	�-�	!�" � ��	
8$
$�	
�
	
��
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	�	
	
��+	������#� .�	��� ���	���� 0���0	#�0	��@�"��0	
:�	
�!!#����#��

	

"�&� �+	���� 0��#� ���	
4'�
 �����		��
 ��������
 �
 ��!��	
 .���
 	'�
 =����
 7�$�3�
 ���
 ���$����	���

,���3���
2�
$	�	��
 	'�
��!��	
���	�����
�
 	�!�3��!'���#
�����
 #�$	��3
	'�
 #�$	

��!��	
	�
�����		��
��
,���'
�����
�	
$'�
#�
����
�����



4'�
�����		��
����
	'�
.�##�&��3
������	$
��
��$!��$�
	�
	'�
��!��	"

��
 0��	��
	�
!��	��	
6����&
-����

���
 4'�
��
���#
������
	�
��#����
��$	
$����3$
&�	'
!��	��	��3
�	$
'���	�3�


�$
	'�
��
���#
��������
����
#���	��
.
����3
.���
���	��#
%��������	�

����
 *�����	���
&��?
!�����	��$
 .��
 	'�
���$����	���
4���
�	
 	'�$
 	���
���
 	�


���!#�	�
 	'�

!��	�
�.
 	'�
2�$	����
����
8���
8!!���$�#
���
 	�
 �����&

	'�
��$	
 �
#�����#�
6
�#���3$
 �.
 9���#
 C�	���$	
 �
	$���
�.
 ���$����	���

����$
.��
!�	��	��#
8�	��#�
�
7����	���$�




C�
 ��$!��$�
 	�
 ,�����$G
 A
�$	���$
 	'�
 =����
 7�$�3�
 ���
 ���$����	���

,���3��
���
*�����!�#
���$����	���
���
7�$�3�
�..����
$���
	'�
.�##�&��3"


Page 25



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �������
��
��	����
����












��


��
 C.
 	'�
 *���8�	���
 ���$����	���
 0��?
 *��3�����
 &�$
 !�����	�$���
 	'�

�����&
 �.
 	'�
 ��$	
 �
#�����#�
 6
�#���3$
 �.
 9���#
 C�	���$	
 �
	$���
 �.

���$����	���
����$
.��
!�	��	��#
8�	��#�
�
7����	���$
&�
#�
��
!
	
��
'�#��


���
 8�
 ���	��#
 �����&
 �.
*���8�	���
���$����	���
0��?
&�$
 
����	�?���
 	'�

.�����
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��
 .��
 *#�����3
 ���
 �#���	�
 �'��3�
 3���

!����$$���
 	�
 !�������
 �..����$
 &���
 .�##�&��3
 	'�$
 !����$$�

-����$�����	���
�.
	'�
��		��
�$
	�
&'�	'��
��
��	
	�
��$�3��	�
��
#�
��


����	�?��
 ��
 ��
 ���	'$
 ����
 �	'��
 &��?
 '�$
 !��3��$$��
 �.
 	'�

�/��
	���
��
���##��
.��
*#�����3
*�#���
���
4���$!��	
�3�����


����
 -�$�
���$�
 ��	'��
 	'��
 $	�..��3
 �
����$
 &���
 	'�
 !�����!�#
 �$$
�
 	'�	

�..��	��
 	���$��#�$
 .��
 &��?�
 *��!����3
 �
 ���$����	���
 ����
 �!!���$�#

���
���	�!����$$
������	#�
&�$
�
��E
���	'
!����$$�



4'�
 7����	��
 �.
 ����������	
 �����
 	'�	
 '�
 &�
#�
 ��	
 ������	�

:��3'��
�'���
 *#��$
 �$
 �
 $�#
	���
 .��
 6����&
 -���
 !��	��	����
 2�

���	���	��
 �
 �����&
 �.
 	'�
 $�	
�	���
 �.
 &'�	'��
 	�
 !������
 &�	'

��$�3��	���
 ��
#�
 ��
 
����	�?��
 ��
 �
 �����
 C.
 	'�
 *���8�	���

���$����	���
 0��?
 *��3�����
 &�$
 ���!�����	�$��
 ��&�
 	'�
 !�����
$

�����	���	
&�
#�
'���
	�
��
	�?��
�
	�




���
 4'�
��
���#
��
#�
����!	
!����	�
.
����3
���
�/!��	�$�
.���
��$����	$
	�


����	�?�
 ���$����	���
 &��?�
 4'�
 =����
 7�$�3�
 ���
 ���$����	���

,���3��
����	���	��
	'�	
��!�����	�$��3
	'�
���$����	���
!��3�����
&�
#�

��!��	
��
!����/�$	��3
�����	���	$
����
��
	'�
!�$	
����
&�	'
��$!��	

	�
!�����	���
���$����	���
&��?�


��
 8
2���
8#	���	���
7�$�3�
%
���
&�$
�
	�!��
�.
��	���$	
	�
'�
$�'�#���$�

8
 #�	
 �.
 ��$
#�	���
&��?
 �	�
&�$
 �������
 
����
 !����		��
 ����#�!���	

����
��
���$����	���
8���$�

�#�$$
8�	��#�
�
7����	���$
�#�����
�!!#����

�..����$
����$��
	'�	
��3#�$'
2���	�3�
�#�����
!�������
$
�'
��.����	���

�
	
&�
#�
�����&
�.
��	��#$
��
#�
��
!
	
��
���$����	���
4���
&��!�3�$

��
.
	
���




4'�
�'���
�������
	'�	
	'�
����������	���$
'�3'#�3'	��
��
	'�
�..����G$
��!��	

$'�
#�
��
��	��
��
���
��������
$�!���	�#�"




4'�
�����		��

������
$#�
�����$��
����������	���
(�)�



4'�
�����		��

������
$#�
�����$��
����������	���
(��)�



4'�
 �����		��
 �����$��
 ����������	���
 (���)
 ��
 �
 ��	�$
 	�
 �
 &�	'
 �

��$	��	����




Page 26



����������	
���
	���
�����		��
 ������
 �������
��
��	����
����












��


4'�
 �/��
	���
 ��
���##��
 �!!�����
 	'�
 ����������	���$�
 2�
 $���
 	'�	

���$����	���
���
!��$����	���
&��?
&���
$�!���	�
 �$$
�$�
4'�
���$����	���

4���
&���
.����3
�'�##��3��3
!�����	��$�
&'��'
$'�
#�
������

��'��3���




���$� "��	 �$	 ��������	 !�"�#��0	 (+	 �-�	 �8�"&� .�	 ��&�" ����	 ;#�0	 #�+	
! �����#� ���	5�#���0<	
:�
���.#��	$
�.
��	���$	
&���
���#����
��
	'�
�/��
	���
��
���##���








4'�
���	��3
�����
�	
 ���
!�










�����	



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



 

 

Cambridge City Council 

 

Item 

 

To: Executive Councillor for Environment: Councillor 

Peter Roberts 

Report by: Joel Carré, Head of Streets and Open Spaces 

Relevant scrutiny 
committee:  

Environment 
Services 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

13/1/2015 

Wards affected: All 

 
STOP HUMAN TRAFFICKING POSTER CAMPAIGN 

Not a Key Decision 

 
 
1.      Executive summary  
 
1.1 The City Council has received a request from the Cambridge 

Branch of Soroptimist International to erect its ‘stop human 
trafficking’ campaign posters in the Council’s female public toilets 
for a fixed 6 month period, commencing 1 February 2015.   
 

1.2 The posters are designed to help tackle the issue of human 
trafficking, with a particular focus on female victims, who form over 
80% of all trafficked people1.  The posters form part of Soroptomist 
International’s Purple Teardrop Campaign, which is a global 
campaign to stamp out human trafficking, especially sex trafficking. 

 
 
2.  Recommendations 
 
 The Executive Councillor is recommended: 
  

To approve the erection of Soroptimist International’s Purple 
Teardrop ‘stop human trafficking’ campaign posters in the City 
Council’s female public toilets for a fixed 6 month period, 
commencing 1 February 2015 and ending 31 July 2015. 

 
                                                           
1
 www.purpleteardrop.org.uk 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 29



 
3. Background 
 
3.1 The City Council has received a request from the Cambridge 

Branch of Soroptimist International (www.sigbi.org/cambridge) to 
erect the charity’s Purple Teardrop ‘stop human trafficking’ 
campaign posters in the Council’s female public toilets.  
Soroptimist International is a global non-government organisation, 
which aims to provide positive and lasting change for women and 
girls.  In Cambridge, the local branch supports the Womens' 
Resource Centre and the Refuge.  

 
3.2 Soroptimist International’s Purple Teardrop Campaign 

(www.purpleteardrop.org.uk) aims to stamp out human trafficking 
globally by raising awareness of the issue, especially in relation to 
the sex trafficking of women and girls, and encouraging its 
reporting through publicising the Crimestoppers telephone number.  
It also provides specialist support and care for women and girls 
rescued from sex trafficking.  Female victims form over 80% of 
trafficked people2.  An illustrative copy of the campaign poster is 
included in appendix A. 

 
3.4 The Cambridge Branch of Soroptimist International will supply the 

posters at no cost to the City Council, who will be responsible for 
laminating and erecting them on the back of cubicle doors in the 
City Council’s female public toilets.  By using publicly owned 
‘private space’ in female toilets, the City Council will provide a rare 
opportunity for women to be able to access the information without 
being observed.   The poster campaign will run for a fixed 6 month 
fixed period, commencing 1 February and ending 31 July 2015.   

 
4. Implications 
 

a) Financial 
 

4.1 The only financial cost associated with the proposal is the Council 
staff time associated with laminating, erecting and removing the 
posters.  
 
 
 

                                                           
2
 www.purpleteardrop.org.uk 

 

Page 30



 
b) Staffing 

 
4.2 The proposal has no staffing implications. 
 

c) Equality and poverty 
 

4.3 The proposal supports positive action for victims of human 
trafficking, who tend be from poorer countries.   Women and girls, 
in particular, are targeted by traffickers and form over 80% of all 
trafficked people3. 
 
d) Environmental 

 
4.4 Nil: the proposal has no climate change impact. 

 
e) Procurement 

 
4.5 The proposal has no procurement implications. 

 
f) Consultation and communication 

 
4.6 The proposal supports increased local awareness and reporting of 

human trafficking, especially among women and girls. 
 
g) Community safety 

 
4.7 The proposal supports the delivery of action to improve the 

physical safety and welfare of trafficked adults and children, 
especially women and girls.   The City Council is working towards 
securing ‘White Ribbon’ status, in line with 50 other cities in the 
UK, who are committed to the international White Ribbon 
Campaign (www.whiteribboncampaign.co.uk) to end male violence 
against women. 

 
 
5. Background papers 

 
None 

 
 

 

                                                           
3
 www.purpleteardrop.org.uk 

 

Page 31



 
6.    Appendices 
 

Appendix A – Purple Teardrop Campaign poster (as attached) 
 
 
7.    Inspection of papers  
 

To inspect the background papers, or if you have a query on the 
report, please contact: 
 

       Author’s Name:    Joel Carré 
       Author’s Phone No.:     01223 458201 
       Author’s Email:     joel.carre@cambridge.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 32



Stop Human Trafficking Poster 

 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Report Page No: 1 

 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 
Item 

 
To: Executive Councillor for Planning Policy and 

Transport: Councillor Kevin Blencowe 
Report by: Head of Planning Services – Patsy Dell 

Relevant scrutiny 
committee:  

Environment 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

13/1/2015 

Wards affected: All 
 

BUILDING CONTROL SHARED SERVICE INVESTIGATION 
 
Not a Key Decision 

 
1)        Executive Summary 

1.1      A shared building control service has the potential to be a more 
sustainable and resilient business model for future service delivery and 
cost effectiveness. 

1.2      The City Council has been asked to explore the benefits of joining the 
shared Building Control service already committed to by 
Huntingdonshire (HDC) and South Cambridgeshire (SCDC) District 
Councils. This report seeks approval to undertake that work. 

2)       Recommendations 

2.1     The Executive Councillor is recommended: 

           To agree that the viability and benefits of developing a shared Building 
Control service should be explored, and the business case and 
conclusions brought back to the scrutiny committee at the earliest 
opportunity for consideration. 

3)        Background 

3.1      The City Council has been asked to work with South Cambridgeshire 
and Huntingdonshire District Councils in developing a shared Building 
Control service. These District Councils have already formally agreed 
that they will progress a shared service model based upon South 
Cambridgeshire being the lead authority. 

3.2      The City Building Control (BC) function is undertaken by a team of 10 
FTE staff, located within planning services. The BC service is 
responsible for administration of applications under the Building 
Regulations and operates largely commercially through the fee income it 

Agenda Item 8

Page 35



Report Page No: 2 

secures. The Cambridge City Council BC service is well regarded locally 
and has a strong reputation for the quality of service that it delivers. The 
dynamic growth agenda locally means that like all development related 
service areas there is an increasing workload with resources being 
under increasing pressure. 

3.3      The Head of Planning Services and Building Control Manager have 
been investigating new business models for Building Control and have 
looked at a number of options coming forward nationally. This limited 
research suggests that a lead local authority partnership type model 
based locally could well be the most viable way of delivering local 
authority BC services in future. The exploration of the business case for 
the three authority shared service model will investigate this fully. 

4)        Other Principles 

4.1      Lead Authority/Service: at the moment South Cambridgeshire are 
identified as Lead Authority in the shared service model that has been 
developed between SCDC and HDC. This will be reviewed as part of 
the investigation of the City Council becoming a part of that model. 

4.2      Location of Service: The location of the new service will be an 
operational issue considered as part of putting together the detailed 
business case. The impact on staff will be taken into account together 
with the strategic accommodation priorities of each Council. Whatever 
location is chosen, the need to reduce travel and environmental impact 
will also be taken into account.  

4.3      Cost Sharing / Efficiencies: these will be explored taking into account 
the specific fee-earning approach that covers BC services already. A 
Benefits/outcomes assessment will form part of the business case 
analysis. 

4.4      The desired outcomes from a shared service would be as follows: 

           [1] Deliver savings in management, hardware, software and services, 
administrative support and accommodation costs. 

           [2] Increased opportunities for income generation. Local Authority 
Building Control services are budgeted for in two ways: their statutory  
non-fee earning service area which is paid for by the councils through 
general fund contributions, and the ring-fenced fee-earning area which 
can cover the cost of administering the building regulations on a 
development by development basis. A larger, more commercially 
focused BC service should make it possible to increase income 
generation and potentially reduce the cost of the statutory service area. 

           [3] Improving resilience and retention – better able to prevent service 

Page 36



Report Page No: 3 

loss or interruption and cope with peaks in workload and staff absences.  

           [4] A larger team will also give each council access to a greater breadth 
and depth of professional/technical expertise and capacity.  

           [5] A larger service will increase the opportunity for staff development, 
by allowing staff to work across a broader range of areas, or to become 
more specialised as appropriate. 

5)        Governance 

5.1      The next step will be consideration of the business case for joining the 
shared service with SCDC and HDC. Thereafter if the business case is 
agreed overall progress in bringing the services together would be 
overseen by the Shared Services Board, a joint steering group involving 
Leaders, and relevant portfolio holders where appropriate, reporting 
back to the respective Cabinets and other decision-making bodies. 

6)        Proposed next steps 

6.1      Continued and ongoing consultation with staff. 

6.2      Commission project support. 

6.3      Risk management. 

6.4      Work on business case including terms of shared service, cost sharing, 
location. 

6.5      Programme to transform practices and processes. 

6.6      Plan for implementation. 

6.7      Report back to 17 March Environment Scrutiny Committee. 

7)        Implications 

7.1      Financial Implications: The delivery of shared services will require 
additional capacity upfront in order to ensure effective delivery. However 
it is anticipated that this will be recovered via future efficiencies. 

7.2      Staffing Implications: Whilst moving to shared services creates short-
term uncertainty for staff, it will also help to ensure greater capacity and 
longer-term resilience together with enhanced career opportunities. BC 
staff have been briefed on the shared service investigation that is being 
proposed. There will be full engagement and consultation with both staff 
and trade unions moving forward.  

7.3      Equalities and Poverty implications: An Equality Impact Assessment will 
be undertaken as part of the business case development. This will be 

Page 37



Report Page No: 4 

included with the next report and will be updated as the proposals are 
refined and developed 

7.4      Environmental Implications: None. 

7.5      Procurement: None 

7.6      Consultation and communication: See (6.1) above. 

7.7      Risk Management: A dedicated risk log will be set up for the Shared 
Services Programme Board to ensure that risks are identified and 
managed. In addition, specific operational risks will be identified and 
managed through the business plan process. 

7.8      Legal:  Any legal implications will be addressed in future reports 

8)        Background Papers 

8.1      None at this stage 

9)        Appendices 

9.1      None with this report 

To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report please 
contact: 

Author’s Name: Patsy Dell, Head of Planning Services 

Author’s Phone Number:  01223 - 457103 

Author’s Email:  Patsy.dell@cambridge.gov.uk 
 

 
 

Page 38


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Stop Human Trafficking Poster Campaign
	Stop Human Trafficking Poster

	8 Building Control Shared Service Business Case Investigation

